BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
PURCHASING DIVISION
400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148
TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204-4665

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1101

ON-CALL STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION SERVICES,
TERM AGREEMENT

Due Date: 01/04/17, Time: 3:00 PM

AMENDMENT NO. 1
DATED 12/21/16

DAYLE DEEMER, STAFF BUYER
PHONE: 410-887-2495
EMAIL: ddeemer@baltimorecountymd.gov

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS
ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID.

Company Name Signature
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1101
ON-CALL STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION SERVICES,
TERM AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Question: The 20% MBE (Minority Business Enterprise) subcontracting participation - Does
WBE (Women-owned Business Enterprise) participation count as well?

Answer: Yes, the goal is for 20% MBE/WBE, not just MBE. Starting with page 20 of the
solicitation, the requirements are clearly described.

Question: Baltimore County is requiring MBE/WBE subcontract participation. As such, will we be
able to charge for two Superintendents, one for the prime vendor and one for the
subcontractor since subcontracting labor is required to meet the goal?

Answer: The agency would determine the acceptability of the crews deployed to perform the

work on a case by case basis.

Attached is the sign in sheet from the pre-bid meeting held on Friday, December 16, 2016.

The deadline to ask questions is by 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, December 28, 2016.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

20of4



= /4 /2
Z, Vi _
o) <7 e gz | worAghpysopmnl 954 95008 Ly %)
g | RGN wpazheolh s
&/@IW VTR © DNINSED QH-L0 - Ay WOWATN R ly),i
m\\@« e sl IR Y
\ln.
it \-
TP @ hork mJﬁsﬁjo BrhT §12 ojfp ATy 3\,023
NS EG ‘WMsqy Y Nbh-%Sh-01h 5Pl P
WIOR WP UOS QN 278 1L59-506 - ThY AR
oLg o> | W’ w\u\\ @rGUTITY] L ELS-5E4Y \J\Q\N\w% Q\Q\N
ﬂ&s“\\v ?\“ P s‘hﬂéﬁ:ﬂﬂrks J_m; _ﬂnﬂnw_ TA;HNW PWWQ:\ _& %ﬁ)
PeRY, VLY AV N iy R W g v GOS80
\urd,\ioQ \11?3.\.\ - & .\Sx«m«vy:&dﬁ% S0 - G0 f -y ) Jk.\uow%
K»Q%\ mv.ywnc/g /ﬂfw\nQ/
(# suoyd )20 ‘ssaippe |lew-a ‘# auoydsja] o)
mE\MZ ANVdINOD NOILLYINHO4NI ._.O<._.ZOO JINVN G31NIEd

.ﬂw?.%?\ Do K"

w2/
— 52D79uDg

B@N\&N\

DD/ D \\\\\u\x/m\

:aig-3¥d 40 31vd

Ly p @T\%oxwww\ ) TLT W ) IAT D mwu\\>gﬂ<n,qm§w\.&\&w2w\ Wra0/C [JPOVY) 3Ll

[o/71-Y

IONIUIINOD QIg-38d G3ANILLY

NOISIAIQ ONISVYHOdNd
JONVNI4 ANV 139dNn4g 40 301440

"ON aid

3of4



Nave

Awpego FisH

_?/?FCL .kéLF“

LonTacT ( PHoKE, £7AHE)

AfisH m%@ﬂ\&oﬁaocaﬂy co/

CoMPrY
EPS

M¥Ynodles @ bablereo. con

Lt Betex

> ,_
lo 494 4093 ;E:\_%m Wfer g Wallace

Ho-lrro Z6 O
3768

Lhberke,@ ecotereinc, Com
S PO e Bt pea Covmby . Gav

T leled~ B, BJ B

— e

wodgmer ,com Wallece ?EJ

Eetone Zne

EPS

93‘«.@



	ON-CALL STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES
	AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION SERVICES,
	TERM AGREEMENT
	AMENDMENT NO. 1
	DATED 12/21/16
	DAYLE DEEMER, STAFF BUYER
	PHONE:  410-887-2495
	REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1101 ON-CALL STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES
	AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION SERVICES,
	TERM AGREEMENT




